
Campbell, Michael 
6/18/2014 5:14:51 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Saw your double

Okay. I'll buy, too. $10 of scratchers? Or playing lotto numbers? We split the pot, yea? Can't wait to get rich 
with you. Hah!!

MC

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 5:05 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Saw your double

That reminds me, I plan to buy the lotto tix tomorrow. Let's hope your vaunted 'luck o' the Scottish' holds up and 
we find that pot of silver over the rainbow.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

---- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 04:55 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Saw your double

If I could pull off a Scottish accent I would. I heard that to film the movie trainspotting a few of the actors had to 
get coaches to speak in a manner that a non-scot could understand. Hard to believe the Irish and Scots speak the 
same language at all.

---- Original Message-----
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18,2014 12:45 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Saw your double

Then I heard him with his outrageous Scottish accent.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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